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From: Elaine O'Reilly <elaine.oreilly@kilkennycoco.ie> on behalf of Planning Mailbox
<Planning.Mailbox@kilkennycoco.ie>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 11:28 AM

To: Suzanne Cleary

Subject: RE: ABP-321962-25. Your ref: 2460103

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi Suzanne,

In response to your request below:

- Observation from Hannah McGillyCuddy — this is already available on ShareFile (uploaded on 28

Feb). ShareFile Document Ref.:70_2460103-submission-sgcpi ¢ 0 h me gillycuddy, sir-acObdc6f-e366-
4e06-bd65-bb5889847abc.pdf

- Pre-Planning documentation - now uploaded to ShareFile

- Drawings submitted with response to further information - What has already been uploaded (on 28
Feb) to ShareFile is all of the F.I. received

Kind Regards,
Elaine

Planning Section

From: Suzanne Cleary <suzanne.cleary@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 19 March 2025 10:06

To: Planning - County Council <planning@kilkennycoco.ie>
Subject: ABP-321962-25. Your ref: 2460103

** Caution - External Email **
This email originated from outside Kilkenny County Council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know that the content is safe.

Our case number: ABP- 321962-25
Planning Authority reference number: 2460103

Hi Team,

An Bord Pleanala has asked me to refer to the documents already received from you in relation to the
above mentioned appeal.

To enable consideration of the appeal to proceed, the following further documentation relevant to the
application and to your decision is required:



- Observation from Hannah McGillyCuddy
- Pre-Planning documentation
- Drawings s tbm’ittedwith response to further information

Would you please be good enough to have these documents forwarded through Sharefile as so ot >
possible apart from any History Documents.

History Documents to be forwarded by Hard Copy.

Kind regards
Suzanne

Suzanne Cleary
Administrative Assistant
Processing Section

An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

D01 V902

Teil: 01-804-9338

Facs: 01-8722684

M4 fhaigheann tu an riomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnathuaireanta oibre, ni bheidh mé ag suil le freagra na gniomh
tasmuigh de d'uaireanta oibre féin.

If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, | do not expect a response or action outside of your own
working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann td an riomhphost seo a phriontail.

Please consider the environment before printing this mail.

Fégra Ruin: Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid ata nasctha leis faoi run agus dirithe amhain don seolai. Ma
bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmhail le bainisteoir an chorais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltéra féin agus nil se
intuigthe gurb iad tuairimi An Bhoird Pleanala né go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raite an Bhoird.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
addressee. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the
views or accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanala.



